
March 29, 2024

Dear Mr. Loewer:

Law/Analysis

(B) A charter school must:

i< chitjER'l C. DENNIS BiULDJNG

Chapter 40 of title 59 of the South Carolina Code governs charter schools. As you reference in
your letter, section





Op. S.C. Atty. Gen„ 2006 WL 703694, at *3 (Mar. 9, 2006).

In your letter, you suggest charter school board members “could be considered differently than

other



Id. Similarly, Article
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Cydney Milling

Assistant Attorney General

Sincerely,

Sydney Milling^

schools from provisions contained in the South Carolina Constitution. Reading section 59-40-

50(A) as exempting charter school board members from Article XVII, § 1 would likely render it

unconstitutional. As we stated on many occasions, “It is elementary that a court is bound to

construe a statute in a constitutional manner, if possible.” Op. Att’y Gen., 2023 WL 5319324

(S.C.A.G. Aug. 1 1 , 2023). As such, we do not believe a court would construe section 59-40-50(A)

as exempting charter school board members from Article XVII, § 1 of the South Carolina

Constitution.
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